Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)
Tuesday, January 3, 2023 4:04 PM
Vang, Mai (Cl-StPaul)

Zimny, Joanna (Cl-StPaul)

FW: 492 Prior Ave N

Mai, Can you print and add to our record? Thanks, Marcia

From: Schmidt, Brian (CI-StPaul) <brian.schmidt@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 2:51 PM

To: Perucca, James (CI-StPaul) <james.perucca@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Imbertson, Mitchell (CI-StPaul)
<mitchell.imbertson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul) <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: 492 Prior Ave N

To all

| went to the property today and | have added pictures to the file and documentation that the owner gave me. They
have reduced combustibles, repaired the furnace and the permit appears to be closed, verifying with mechanical
inspector. The holes in the roof appears to be temporary fixed with documentation from the owner. The owner did not
know if the information that he sent in was received by both offices and he wanted me to forward all information to all

parties.
SAINT PAUL

MINNESOTA

Brian Schmidt, CFI

Fire Safety Inspector I

Safety and Inspections

375 Jackson St., Suite 220

Saint Paul, Minn. 55101

P: 651-266-8981

F: 651-266-8951
Brian.schmidt@ci.stpaul.mn.us




